# MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL ON MONDAY, APRIL 20<sup>TH</sup> 1931 AT 8:00 P.M.

#### PRESENT:

Acting-Mayor H. C. E. Anderson Alderman Brown Alderman Cartwright Alderman Huggett Alderman Wilson

The Minutes of the Regular meeting of Council held on Tuesday, April 7<sup>th</sup> 1931, and the Minutes of a Special Meeting of Council, held on Monday, April 13<sup>th</sup> 1931 – copies of which had previously been furnished to each member of the Council – were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson, adopted.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved by a standing vote, that the Clerk convey to Mrs. J. V. MacLeod, 233 6<sup>th</sup> Street West, North Vancouver, the deepest sympathy of Council in the sad bereavement suffered through the untimely death of her husband – John Virgil MacLeod – for many years Principal of the N.V. High School.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that during the absence of Alderman Loutet at Ottawa, Alderman Wilson be and is hereby appointed a member of the Finance Committee, and Alderman Brown a member of the Parks and Ferry Committees.

#### Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar of the County Court, Vancovuer, being receipt for By-laws numbered:

1287 "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER HIGHWAYS DEDICATION BY-LAW number 1, 1931"

1288 "ESTABLISHMENT OF STREET IN BLOCK "Z" BY-LAW 1931"

1289 "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1931, NUMBER 5"

RECEIVED AND FILED.

From W. McClelland Moore, Publicity Agent, Vancouver, suggesting that the City secure a page of advertising in the "British Columbia Border Guide" at a cost of \$100.00 – Circulation and free distribution made to incoming foreign automobiles of 20,000 copies.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the City obtain a full page of advertising in the "Guide" for the sum of \$100.00 – Preparation of the copy to be left in the hands of the Publicity Committee and that the sum expended be charges to Publicity and Ferry accounts on an equal basis.

From Crowhurst and Co. Fifteenth and Lonsdale Avenue, requesting that the culvert adjacent to their workshop and service station be extended in an Easterly direction some twenty feet.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee with power to act.

From A. E. Craighead, 234 25<sup>th</sup> Street East, requesting that the boulevard in the two hundred block on Twenty-fifth Street be graded and delivered in the same manner as the surrounding blocks and also complaining of drainage from Septic tanks that creates an almost unbearable smell in hot weather.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee for report as to Street condition and to the Sanitary Inspector as to Septic tanks.

From John C. Laycock 543 7<sup>th</sup> Street East, requesting that the grading of the boulevards on Seventh Street be continued Easterly from Ridgeway to Queensbury Avenues.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee for report.

From E. Crute, 112 Victoria Park West, requesting that the boulevard on the North side of Victoria Park be graded and levelled as has been done on many blocks in other parts of the City.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee for report.

From A. A. Boyes, 612 Forbes Avenue, applying for permission to cut trees for commercial purposes in that portion of Heywood Park South of the Street Car track.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the application be not entertained, and Mr. Boyes notified accordingly.

From E. P. Milman, 512 10<sup>th</sup> Street east, complaining of the condition in which the boulevard in the five hundred block on Tenth Street had been left by the Board of Works Committee after the removal of soil following repairs on the Easterly end of the street – The complainant states that the block had been left in a dangerous and unfinished state.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the complaint be referred to the Board of Works Committee with power to act.

From the North Vancouver District Ratepayers and Residents Association submitting the following resolution:

"THAT letter be sent to the three North Shore municipalities suggesting that they consider a resolution going before the U.B.C.M. to amend the Criminal Code in favour of sweepstakes for the benefit of hospitals.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Victorian order of Nurses requesting that the sum of \$200.00 from the 1931 grant be paid to the organization now on account of the immediate need for funds to carry on the work.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the application be referred to the Finance Committee with power to act.

From the Army and Navy Veterans Association applying for a reserve to be placed on Block 424, and 425 in the new Cemetery as a burial ground for returned soldiers and sailors.

The Clerk reported that three blocks comprising forty-eight graves had already been reserved for the families of returned men and six block comprising ninety-six graves reserved for returned soldiers and sailors and that the two blocks in question were adjacent to and could very properly be reserved for the same purpose.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the application be granted and a reserve noted on the two blocks in question.

From the Secretary of the local Unemployed Association stating that a delegation would be present at the meeting to address the Council on urgent business.

Mr. J. Brinacombe of 523 6<sup>th</sup> Street East, spokesman for the delegation, complained that a fair distribution of labour to the unemployed was not being made – men in the lower classification required more work to live on, and the speaker suggested that a system be devised whereby unemployed men could alternate weekly on Water, Ferry and Board of Work gangs – the speaker further asserted that discrimination had been made in favour of certain of the unemployed.

The Clerk reported that so far as he knew no discrimination had been practised against any registered member of the unemployed – as the allegations made were general in character it was requested that specific cases be put in writing following which investigation would be carried out.

The Council invited the delegation to submit all the cases of alleged discrimination to the Clerk in writing and assured those members of the unemployed who were present that they would be fully and impartially investigated.

The Certificate of the Returning Officer was read to the meeting setting forth the result of the votes of the electors taken on the 16<sup>th</sup> day of April 1931 on the By-law entitled "FERRY TERMINAL IMPROVEMENTS LOAN BY-LAW 1931". MINUTED AND FILED.

From the Treasurer – Cash Statement for the three months ended 31st March 1931.

Receipts	\$264,810.65
Expenditures	\$366,002.94

#### RECEIVED AND FILED.

From J. R. Shannon, 462 21<sup>st</sup> Street East, applying for temporary tax statement work in the office of the Collector – expressing this willingness to apply the remuneration received for the work against his current year's taxes.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be filed for reference.

From J. R. Shannon, 462 21<sup>st</sup> Street East, requesting the early removal of boulders from the boulevard in front of his property so that he can take advantage of the City's offer to provide free grass seed.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee for report.

## PETITIONS

From A. E. Shore and twelve others applying to have the seven hundred block on Sixth Street East graded at an early convenience.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the petition be referred to the Board of Works for report.

# <u>TENDERS</u>

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the tenders be opened.

Whereupon the following tenders were opened.

## REPAIRS TO COAL SCOW

Burrard Drydock Co. Ltd.	\$445.00		
Three running days			
Cranes Shipyards Ltd.	\$332.00		
Two days			
Pacific Salvage Co. Ltd.	\$415.00		
Two days			

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the tenders be referred to the Ferry Superintendent for tabulation and report.

The Superintendent later reported that the tender of CRANES SHIPYARDS LTD. was lowest and complete in every detail and recommend that the repair work be awarded to them.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Superintendent's recommendation be adopted and the job awarded to CRANES SHIPYARDS LTD. at the price of \$332.00 – the work to be completed in two working days.

# **DUE ACCOUNTS**

Reports and recommendations of the Finance, Police, Ferry, Board of Works, Waterworks, Fire and Light, Parks and Health Committees on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts in the following amounts:

	<b>.</b>	
Finance	\$2842.84	
	407.14	\$3249.98
Police		603.38
Ferry	15709.43	
	7881.37	
	549.64	24140.44
Board of Works	2127.78	
	597.00	2724.78
Fire & Light		2690.67
Waterworks	547.03	
	319.31	866.34
Health	488.70	
	816.72	1305.42
Parks		407.38

## REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the FERRY COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that tenders be called for the supply of uniforms provided annually to members of the Ferry boat crew.

RECOMMEND that the Ferry Superintendent proceed to the factory of the Union Diesel Engine Co. at Oakland, California, to witness the final assembling of the engine that is to be installed in the new ferry – without authority to approve of the engine or any of its parts or the results of any test runs.

ALDERMAN BROWN DISSENTING.

RECOMMEND that Mr. K. A. Ray, Lessee of the Ferry Refreshment Stand be advised that no lease will be given on the premises he now occupies and that the rent for the balance of this year will be \$150.00 monthly during April and May - \$200.00 monthly during June, July, August and September – and \$150.00 per month during October, November and December.

RECOMMEND that no action be taken at this meeting on the proposed adjustment of ferry rates.

RECOMMEND that the action of the Ferry Superintendent be confirmed in refusing to allow aboard a Ferry a loaded truck of the Burrard Cartage Co. said to be improperly loaded.

RECOMMEND that the Boeing Aircraft of Canada Ltd. be ordered to supply and install on the new Ferry a Maxim Silencer at a cost of \$275.00

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the BOARD OF WORKS COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the application of Gabriel Bulloch of 628 2<sup>nd</sup> Street East, to have Second Street cleared and graded between Ridgeway Avenue and St. David's Avenue, be not granted owing to the cost.

RECOMMEND that the roadway on Twenty-Fifth Street between Larson Road and View Street be improved with gravel where necessary.

RECOMMEND that with reference to the application of Mr. Larson of 332 8<sup>th</sup> Street East to have the boulders removed from the lane at the rear of Lots 2 and 3, Block 106, D. L. 550, that Mr. Larson be notified to remove all stone and boulders from the lane, which he placed there.

RECOMMEND that the application of John MacPherson of 343 14<sup>th</sup> Street East and Alex Mann of 342 14<sup>th</sup> Street East be granted, to have the roadway on

Fourteenth Street gravelled between St. Andrew's Avenue and Ridgeway Avenue.

RECOMMEND that the lane in Block 52. D.L. 550, be cleared graded and gravelled when title is conveyed to the City.

RECOMMEND that the application of M. A. Spence-Lewis of 525 9<sup>th</sup> Street East, be granted to have some gravel placed on the side of the roadway in front of the above address.

RECOMMEND that with reference to the application of Mr. Caruth, 725 15<sup>th</sup> Street East, to purchase Lots 1 and 2, Subdivision 123, Block 12, D.L. 616, the City would not be put to any expense for roads, but a water service would be necessary at a cost of \$100.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of the District of North Vancouver improve the Boundary Road between Royal Avenue and Connaught Avenue be concurred in; the District Board of Works suggest crushed rock and screenings, at an estimated cost of \$150.00 the City to pay one-half.

RECOMMEND that no action be taken at the present time on the application of W. T. Ralph, 422 19<sup>th</sup> Street East, regarding the road being cut off with a barricade.

RECOMMEND that the application of A. O. Phillip of 1945 Ridgeway Avenue and E. E. Fauls of 422 20<sup>th</sup> Street East, be granted, to have Twentieth Street roadway repaired with gravel from St. Andrew's Avenue to Ridgeway Avenue. This work to be done at an early date.

RECOMMEND that Twenty-second Street East of St. Andrew's Avenue be repaired with gravel as requested by E. H. Holley and others.

RECOMMEND that the application of Mrs. L. Lees of 310 25<sup>th</sup> Street East, to have lane opened from St. Andrew's Avenue to rear of her property, be not granted at the present time.

RECOMMEND that a plank crossing be placed over the ditches to give access from house number 309 27<sup>th</sup> Street West to the sidewalk on the North side, as applied for by Mrs. A. H. Wallace.

RECOMMEND that ruts in roadway be filled with gravel in the four hundred block Twenty-Seventh Street West, as applied for by J. A. McCance of 429 27<sup>th</sup> Street West.

RECOMMEND that the boulevards on Mahon Avenue, between Fifteenth and Seventeenth Streets be cleared, grubbed and rough-graded by the unemployed men, as applied for by Vincent Bayne, W. D. Garrick and others.

RECOMMEND that any holes in roadway on Eighteenth Street in the three hundred block West be filled with gravel and the brush cut on the North side thereof, as applied for by Mrs. A. Gebhardt of 332 18<sup>th</sup> Street West, and Mrs. E. Musgrave of 336 18<sup>th</sup> Street West.

RECOMMEND that the application of J. Garvie of 328 17<sup>th</sup> Street West be granted, to clear, grade and gravel the lane to give access to rear of above property, at an estimated cost of \$150.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of F. Clarkstone and others petitioning for the widening of the road grade on Jones Avenue, between Sixteenth and Seventeenth Street be complied with by widening said roadway on the East side and constructing a new ditch in line with that in the block North of Seventeenth Street.

RECOMMEND that the petition of John Groundwater and others be granted to open the lane in Block 135, D.L. 271, from Mahon Avenue westward to the S.E. ¼ of Lot 3, Block 135, D.L. 271, provided the owners dedicate the necessary lane allowance.

RECOMMEND that the footbridge over Mosquito Creek at Sixteenth Street be not reconstructed at the present time.

RECOMMEND that no programme of concrete walks be considered at the present time.

RECOMMEND that Western Avenue roadway be rough-graded with the grader without disturbing the wooden sidewalks of boulevards.

RECOMMEND that a suitable "no parking" sign be painted on the ferry dock pavement at the taxi stand.

RECOMMEND that the boulevards on Ninth Street East between St. David's Avenue and Ridgeway Avenue be cleared and rough-graded by the unemployed gangs.

RECOMMEND that the boulevards be cleared, grubbed and rough-graded on the North and South sides of Eighteenth Street from St. Andrew's Avenue westerly to the culvert, a distance of 250 feet.

RECOMMEND that the G.M.C. Truck have the valves ground and the Brakes relined at the plant of the Chevrolet Sales Co. Ltd. but that no spare parts be purchased for the truck at the present time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the FIRE AND LIGHT COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that on account of Confederation Park being closed for the season the application of E. Crute for the use of Mahon Park for games to be played by the North Shore Girls Softball Club be referred to the Clerk for possible adjustment between officials of the different Ball clubs using the Park.

RECOMMEND that Kingsley School, North Lonsdale, be granted the use of Mahon Park for the Annual School sports on Friday, May 22<sup>nd</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the HEALTH COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the offer of the A.1. Fuel Co. to collect the City's garbage on contract be filed and that it be considered in the best interest of the City to retain control of collection of garbage, and that the acquiring of a truck – in place of horse-drawn conveyances – be left in the hands of the Committee for further study.

# <u>MOTIONS</u>

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Engineer prepare and submit to Council a report showing the detail and minimum cost of the work required to maintain the docks and wharves in a manner that will insure reasonable safety to the system for a period of one year – the intention being to again submit a by-law for major improvements at the January election.

The Acting-Mayor stated that an analysis of Ferry revenue had been prepared and a copy placed on the members desks – a careful study of this report would enable the Council to decide where rate adjustments could be made to assist in meeting the expense necessary to maintain the system.

ALDERMEN WILSON, BROWN, AND CARTWRIGHT declared themselves as being opposed to any increase in the passenger rates.

The Acting-Mayor stated that an analysis of Ferry revenue had been prepared and a copy placed on the members desks – a careful study of this report would enable the Council to decide where rate adjustments could be made to assist in meeting the expense necessary to maintain the system.

ALDERMEN WILSON, BROWN, AND CARTWRIGHT declared themselves as being opposed to any increase in the passenger rates.

# **BY-LAWS**

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "NORTH VANCOUVER CITY TAX LEVY BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "NORTH VANCOUVER CITY TAX LEVY BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in respect to the By-law entitled "NORTH VANCOUVER CITY TAX LEVY BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "NORTH VANCOUVER CITY TAX LEVY BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CHESTERFIELD AVENUE, TWENTY-THIRD STREET AND WESTERN AVENUE (22<sup>ND</sup> to 27<sup>TH</sup>) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CHESTERFIELD AVENUE, TWENTY-THIRD STREET AND WESTERN AVENUE (22<sup>ND</sup> to 27<sup>TH</sup>) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in respect to the By-law entitled "CHESTERFIELD AVENUE, TWENTY-THIRD STREET AND WESTERN AVENUE (22<sup>ND</sup> to 27<sup>TH</sup>) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the By-law entitled "CHESTERFIELD AVENUE, TWENTY-THIRD STREET AND WESTERN AVENUE (22<sup>ND</sup> to 27<sup>TH</sup>) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO LOT 12/134/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO LOT 12/134/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO LOT 12/134/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO LOT 12/134/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LOT 12/134/271 TO N.E. ¼ LOT 3/135/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET - SOUTH (LOT

12/134/271 TO N.E. ¼ LOT 3/135/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LOT 12/134/271 TO N.E. ¼ LOT 3/135/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTH STREET – SOUTH (LOT 12/134/271 TO N.E. ¼ LOT 3/135/271) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – NORTH (EIGHTH TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – NORTH (EIGHTH TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Committee Proceeding with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – NORTH (EIGHTH TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – NORTH (EIGHTH TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO RIDGEWAY)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO RIDGEWAY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – SOUTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – SOUTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET – SOUTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINTH STREET - SOUTH

(QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (ST. ANDREW'S TO QUEENSBURY) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FOURTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (JONES TO CHESTERFIELD) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW" and that the

said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER THIRTEENTH STREET – NORTH (MAHON TO LONSDALE) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD LOT 1/41/547) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD LOT 1/41/547) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTEENTH STREET – SOUTH (CHESTERFIELD LOT 1/41/547) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTEENTH STREET – SOUTH

(CHESTERFIELD TO LOT 1/41/547) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINETEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINETEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINETEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINETEENTH STREET – NORTH (ST. GEORGE'S TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER TWENTY-FIRST STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO ST. ANDREW'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER BEWICKE AVENUE – EAST (LARSON TO EIGHTEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and

that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER BEWICKE AVENUE – EAST (LARSON TO EIGHTEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER BEWICKE AVENUE – EAST (LARSON TO EIGHTEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER BEWICKE AVENUE – EAST (LARSON TO EIGHTEENTH) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTH STREET – NORTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTH STREET – NORTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTH STREET – NORTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTH STREET – NORTH (QUEENSBURY

TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LANE SOUTH OF SIXTH STREET (MAHON TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LANE SOUTH OF SIXTH STREET (MAHON TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LANE SOUTH OF SIXTH STREET (MAHON TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LANE SOUTH OF SIXTH STREET (MAHON TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTH STREET (MAHON TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTH STREET (MAHON TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the by-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTH STREET (MAHON TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER FIFTH STREET (MAHON TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTEENTH STREET (CHESTERFIELD TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTEENTH STREET (CHESTERFIELD TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTEENTH STREET (CHESTERFIELD TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER EIGHTEENTH STREET (CHESTERFIELD TO LANE WEST OF LONSDALE) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER MAHON AVENUE (15<sup>TH</sup> TO 17<sup>TH</sup>) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER MAHON AVENUE (15<sup>TH</sup> TO 17<sup>TH</sup>) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER MAHON AVENUE (15<sup>TH</sup> TO 17<sup>TH</sup>) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER MAHON AVENUE (15<sup>TH</sup> TO 17<sup>TH</sup>) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET (FORBES TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET (FORBES TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BYLAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET (FORBES TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET (FORBES TO CHESTERFIELD) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET (LANE EAST OF LONSDALE TO ST. DAVID'S) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET (LANE EAST OF LONSDALE TO ST. DAVID'S) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET (LANE EAST OF LONSDALE TO ST. DAVID'S) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER SIXTH STREET (LANE EAST OF LONSDALE TO ST. DAVID'S) SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD, LONSDALE AVENUE AND SIXTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD, LONSDALE AVENUE AND SIXTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD, LONSDALE AVENUE AND SIXTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER KEITH ROAD, LONSDALE AVENUE AND SIXTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DEBENTURE BY-LAW 1931" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

On motion Mr. Christopher was heard on behalf of A. Toneff, 324 4<sup>th</sup> Street West, who was believed to be losing the sight of an eye as a result of an industrial accident in a logging camp at Port Haney fifteen months ago.

The Clerk stated that the Workmen's Compensation Board had compensated Toneff during the period of his disability and the case was considered closed about a year ago.

Toneff now wanted specialized care and Doctors certificates at the expense of the City with an ultimate view of having his case reopened by the Board.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the matter be left in the hands of the Solicitor and Clerk for their most sympathetic consideration.

Moved by Alderman Brown, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that this Council do now resolve itself into Committee of the Whole.

Alderman Wilson was appointed Chairman.

# IN COMMITTEE

## IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the foregoing report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that this Council do now adjourn.

Whereupon the Council adjourned at 9:50 P.M.

H. C. E. ANDERSON ACTING-MAYOR